e, Planning,
(L“!? Industry &

Environment

Ms Leone McEntee
Manager Planning

Health Infrastructure NSW
1 Reserve Road

St Leonards NSW 2065

Attn: Rachel Mitchell (Rachel.Mitchell@health.nsw.gov.au)

08/10/2020

Dear Ms McEntee,

Tweed Valley Hospital Development — Stage 2 (SSD 10353)
Acknowledgement Receipt of a Community Communication Strategy (Condition B8)

| refer to your Community Communication Strategy (CCS), Rev v0.1 dated July 2020, submitted to the
Planning Secretary for information under condition B8 of SSD 10353. | acknowledge your response to the
Department’s review comments and requests for additional information.

I note that the revised CCS, Rev v0.2 dated September 2020, has incorporated the comments raised by
the Department. Accordingly, | acknowledge receipt of the revised CCS under condition B8 of SSD
10353.

| also note that a separate communication plan for the intersection works will identify relevant
stakeholders, communication activities and the party responsible for actioning.

Please note that the CCS will be made publicly available noting that the resubmission to the Department
is for information only.

If you have any questions or wish to discuss this matter, please do not hesitate in contacting Sam Kelly at
9995 5733 or email at samual.kelly@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Shiraz Ahmed
Team Leader - Social Projects
Infrastructure Management
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